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Legislative File No:  2005-0549 

 
TO:  City Council Members 
 
FROM: Melinda Hill, City Council President 
 
DATE: September 29, 2005 
 
SUBJECT: Green Space Advisory Board 
 
 
Due to the passage of the Open Space Millage in September and with its passage Council’s commitment 
to establishing a Green Space Advisory Board, I asked both the CDV and LA committees to take some 
time at their September meetings to discuss and provide feedback regarding the formation and operation 
of the GSA Board.  Attached are the materials provided the committees to assist in their discussion, as 
well as their resulting feedback.  I would like to continue this discussion at the council level; board 
formation on October 5th, board operation/procedure on October 19th.  This should allow council to be 
well on its way to implementing a Green Space Advisory Board for the 2006 fiscal year. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate contact me. 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
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